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MAYOR TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD 
740 Main Street 

East Hartford, Connecticut  06108 

Phone:  860 291-7380 

Fax:  860 289-0831 

ENGINEERING DIVISION      

   

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:  Alex Trujillo, Director of Public Works 

   

FROM: Kazi Reza, Engineering Tech IV 

 

COPY: Douglas R. Wilson, P.E., Town Engineer 

  Paul O’Sullivan, Grants Manager 

  Sara Ross, Housing Planning Analyst 

Michelle Enman, Purchasing Agent 

 

DATE: 05-12-2023 

 

RE:  Pitkin Street Sidewalk Replacement (Meadow Street to Darling Street) Bid# 23-22 

  Bid Recommendation 

 

On March 15, 2023, the above-referenced project was advertised for bid.  The project includes 

replacement of sidewalk panels on the south side of Pitkin Street from Darling Street to Meadow Street. 

The work also includes other appurtenant work such as resetting water and sanitary utility valves, 

driveway apron replacement, curb resetting and seeding and turf establishment. On May 12, 2023 the 

Purchasing Agent opened bids. Five (5) bids were received: 

 
Contractor Bid Amount 

ECF Construction LLC, 

MA 
$59,966.00 

William M. Laydon 

Construction, CT 
$66,910.00 

Priority Landscaping LLC, 

CT 
$80,089.00 

Complete LLC, CT $95,100.00 

B&W Paving and 

Landscaping, CT 
$105,390.00 

 

No mathematical errors were identified in the bids received.  Required bid documents and attachments 

were received from all bidders. This memorandum is dedicated to recommending ECF Construction as 

the lowest responsible bidder. 

 

ECF Construction LLC is a new construction firm located in Massachusetts and they are branching out 

to Connecticut. They are licensed and registered to work within Connecticut. The Engineering 

Department reached out to references listed on their bid including the Agawam Public Library and were 

highly recommended by all of them. 
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The Engineering Division recommends that the Town award Pitkin Street Sidewalk Replacement 

(Meadow Street to Darling Street) Bid# 23-22 to ECF Construction LLC, in the amount of 

$59,966.00 

 

>> If you want to proceed with the award to ECF Construction LLC, please schedule a Committee of 

Award for the project. 
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